b Balkdshna
@, Paper Mills Lid.

Ref: OPS: BPML:SEC & LEGAL:2023-24 Date: April 21, 2023

Mr. Aditya Bakde,
On-Line Surveillance,
BSE Limited

Listing Department

P.J. Tower, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001.

Script Code :539251

ISIN : INE875R01011

Dear Sir,
Sub:- Clarification on Price Movement

We refer to your E-mail bearing Ref. No. L/SURV/ONL/PV/MG/2023-
2024/3270 dated April 20, 2023 with regard to Clarification on Price
Movement.

In this connection, we would like to clarify that the Company has made promt
and adequate disclosures of all events or informations that have bearing on
the operations/performance of the company including all price sensitive
informations as required under Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

We hereby further inform you that as on date, there is no information or
announcement which is pending to be disclosed which in our opinion may
have a bearing on the the Price movement / Volume behaviour in the scrip.

Kindly take the above on record and oblige.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For Balkrishna Paper Mills Limited
Digitally signed b '
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OP Singh .

From: bse.surv@bseindia.com

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:10 PM

To: bpmho@bpml.in; opsingh@bpml.in

Cc: bse.surv@bseindia.com

Subject: {Spam?} Clarification on Price Movement

L/SURV/ONL/PV/MG/ 2023-2024 / 3270

The Company Secretary (The Compliance Officer) ..
Balkrishna Paper Mills Ltd

Mumbai: 400013,

Maharashtra

Dear Sir /Madam,
Sub: Clarification on Price Movement

We have noted significant movement in the price of your secunty at our Exchange, in the recent past.

Please note that as per Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulauons 2015 and all listed companies are
required to intimate to the Exchange all the events, information etc that have a bearing on the
operation/performance of the company which include all price sensitive information, etc.

In addition, all listed companies are also required to furnish to the Exchanges on request, such information
concerning the company as may be reasonably required.

In view of the above and with a view to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about your
company, you are requested to provide us with any information /announcement (including impending
announcement) which in your opinion may have a bearing on the price behaviour in the scrip.

You are therefore advised to provide your response in respect of the above to the Exchange at the earliest by
submitting reply through BSE listing centre portal under the head : "regulation 30" and email on
bse.surv@bseindia.com on your company letterhead. For any further clarification, please contact on 022
22723030/22721717.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully

ADITYA BAKDE

Email : aditya.bakde@bseindia.com
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